REGISTERED LOBBYIST CONTACT DISCLOSURE FORM

This form is to be completed by Executive Branch employees who are contacted by registered lobbyists
regarding the Recovery Act. This report includes a written description of each contact, the date and time of the
contact, and the names of the registered lobbyist(s) and the employee(s) with whom the contact took place.
The information on this form will be available to the public on the Executive Branch agency's recovery website.
Written materials prepared by registered lobbyists should be attached to this form for posting on the

website.
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Qare, Andy

From: Alexis Bayer [ABayer@nam.org)

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 10:29 AM

To: Oare, Andy

Subject: Follow up to meeting with Mr. Rogers and Ron Bloom
Mr. Oare,

I am writing to introduce myself and follow up on the meeting that NAM president and CED,
John Engler had with Mr. Rogers and Mr. Bloom on October 5. The discussien was a good one
and one of the primary takeaways was how we can better connect manufacturers to the projects
to which DOE and other federal agencies currently hawve funding or assistance dedicated.

First, I would like to ask to be put on your mailing list so that I may then pass along
splicitations or other items to interested members.

Second, one of our member companies would like to meet with you and perhaps some
representatives of ARPA-E. Due to the various restrictions, I would not be in attendance but
was hoping to just make the connection. The contact is Tim Avampato of PPG Industries.
Please advise if I should put him directly in touch with you or if I should pass along
another PQC. The primary point of discussion would be about stimulus opportunities and other
issues.

Thank you in advance and I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
Alexis

Alexis Bayer

Director, Energy and Resources Policy
Mational Association of Manufacturers
Direct: {282} 637-3174

Email: abayer@nam.org
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